CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

June 14,2018
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT: LOCKPORT ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT
HYDE PARK BOULEVARD EASTERLY R.S. 938

The following is the result of bids received on June 12, 2018, for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID ALTERNATE “A”
Occhino Corp. $386,194.55 $158,910.00
2650 Seneca St.

West Seneca NY 14224

4t Generation Construction, Inc. $424 525.00 $241,170.00
Accadia Site Contracting Inc. $564,345.00 $174,400.00
Mark Cerrone, Inc. $584,996.00 $245,450.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this contract be awarded to the low bidder,
Occhino Corp. at their total bid amount of $545,104.55. Funding is available via the City’s annual NYSDOT
CHIPS allotment and is 100% reimbursable.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas Melson, City Administrator

John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: June 20, 2018

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Vocchio Touma




